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...... c o ie;  i 
i .............................. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

31 August 2004 12:14 

................................................................. C_od_e_A ................................................................. J (DCI); Niven, 
" ................................................................................. -iS~-ai~-.~ .................................................................................. i 

’-C h~i-ffb-f-~[ii’fi~ ........................................................................................... 

Ladies/Gents 

This is the definitive list of all the victims within Op Rochester. It shows cat1,2,3’s and gives their reference numbers 
etc. In total there are 88 victims. This is the only list to be referred to in future.’-C-oa-e A-~will be posting this list within 

; 

the office so it can be used for reference 

Dave 

:hart of Victims.doc 
(199 KB) 
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Case 
No: 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

ID Ref No: 

BJC/16 

BJC/15 

BJC/30 

BJC/21 

BJC/55 

BJC/46 
JR/04 
BJC/45 

BJC/71 
(BAKER) 
BJC/72 
(BAKER) 

BJC/56 

BJC/28 

BJC/29 

BJC/08 

BJC/01A 

BJC~2 

BJC/04 

BJC/05 

BJC/06A 

BJC/06B 

BJC/09 

BJC/17 

BJC/44 
JR/02 

Surname: 

DEVINE 

CUNNINGHAM 

LAVENDER 

GREGORY 

WILSON 

STEVENS 

SPURGEN 

Forename: 

Elsie 
Lillian 
Arthur 

Elsie 

Sheila 

Robert 

Jean 

Enid 

Helena 

r. .................................... 

Code A 
i ...................................... 

SERVICE 

WINDSOR 

HOUGHTON 

JARMAN 

CARTER 

ABBATT 

AMEY 

AUBREY 

AUBREY 

BATTY 

BRICKWOOD 

CHIVERS 

DICKS 

ROGERS 

Norma 

Clifford 

Thomas 

Edwin 

Victor 

Dennis 

Edith 

Henry 

Charles 

Dennis 

Sidney 

Cyril 

Elizabeth 

Cat: 

3B 

3B 

3B 

3B 

3B 

3B 

3B 

’ 3B 

3B 

3A 

3A 

3A 

3A 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

Source: 

D 658 
D 966 
D 658 
D 966 
D 658 
D 966 
D 658 
D 966 
D 658 
D 966 
D 658 
D 966 
D 658 
D 966 
R 7CF 
D 966 
R 7CF 
D 966 

D 658 

D 658 

D 658 

D 658 

D 658 

D 658 

D 658 

D 658 

D 658 

D 658 

D 658 

D 658 

D 658 
R 7CF 

Current 
State: 
Under 
Investigation 
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

Field, 
Fisher, 
Waterhouse 

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

FFW: 

GMC 

GMC 

Conference 

Conference 

GMC 

GMC 

GMC 

GMC 

Conference 
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23. BJC/47 TAYLOR Daphne 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

30. 

31. 

BJC/31 

BJC/60 
(BAKER) 

BJC/63 
(BAKER) 

BJC/65 
(BAKER) 

BJC/70 
(BAKER) 

BJC/73 
(BAKER) 

BJC/66 
(BAKER) 

BJC/68 
(BAKER) 

LEE Catherine 

STANFORD Dorothy 

HORN Frank 

Code A 
L ..................................... 

MARSHALL Rhoda 

i i Code A 
L ...................................................... 

HORNE 

LEEK 

Phyllis 

Mabel 

32. BJC/77 Code A 
(BAKER) ................................... 

33. BJC/23 HALL Charles 

34. BJC/40 REEVE Violet 

BJC/22 
JR/1 

BJC/26 

2B 

35. 

36. 

37. 

38. 

39. 

40. 

41. 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2B 

2A 

D 658 

D 658 

R 7CF 

R 7CF 

R 7CF 

R 7CF 

R 7CF 

R 7CF 

R 7CF 

R 7CF 

D 658 

D 658 

HADLEY Harry 2A R 7CF 

HOBDAY Alan 2A 

BJC/34 PACKMAN Geoffrey 

BJC/07 
JR/3/KMR/1 

BJC/13 

BJC/12 

2A 

2A 

2A 

2A 

CARBY Stanley 

, Code A 
BJC/35 PAGE Eva 2A 

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
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42. 

43. 

44. 

45. 

46. 

47. 

48. 

49. 

50. 

51. 

52. 

53. 

54. 

55. 

56. 

57. 

58. 

59. 

60. 

BJC/36 

BJC/48 

BJC/61 
(BAKER) 

BJC/62 
(BAKER) 

BJC/64 
(BAKER) 

BJC/37 

BJC/38 

BJC/42 

BJC/69 
(BAKER) 

BJC/75 
(BAKER) 

BJC/58 
JR/06 

BJC/81 

BJC/41 

BJC/59 

BJC/39 
JR/05 

BJC/03 

BJC/14 

BJC~7 

BJC/32 

PARR Gwendoline 2A 

TILLER Sylvia 2A 

2A 

Code A 2A 
2A 

L                                2A 

QUEREE 

RIPLEY 

SKEENS 

HARRINGTON 

CORKE 

D 658 

D 658 

R7CF 

R7CF 

R7CF 

D 658 

Margaret    2A D 658 

James 2A D 658 

Euphemia 2A R7CF 

Wil~ed     2A     R7CF 

James 2A R 7CF 

2A 

2A 

j ................. C odeA 

RICHARDS Gladys 

Code A       [ 2 
OB) 

RAMSAY Joan 2 
(1A) 

ATTREE Lilly 2 
(1A) 

CRESDEE Ronald 2 
(1A) 

HOOPER Albert 2 
(1A) 

MARTIN Stanley 2 
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
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61. 

62. 

63. 

64. 

65. 

66. 

67. 

68. 

69. 

70. 

71. 

72. 

73. 

74. 

75. 

76. 

77. 

78. 

79. 

80. 

81. 

82. 

83. 

BJC/79 
JR/07 

BJC/78 

BJC/80 

BJC/51 

BJC~2 

BJC/74 
(BAKER) 

BJC~3 

BJC/76 
(BAKER) 

BJC/52 

BJC/08A 

BJC/67 
(BAKER) 

BJC/85-JR/9 
(A Harris) 
BJC/84-JR/8 
(A Harris) 
BJC/86 
(A Harris) 

BJC/49 

BJC/24 

BJC/54 

BJC/25 

BJC/ll 

BJC/06 

BJC/10 

BJC/20 

BJC/19 

SMITH 

DONAGHUE 

BRENNAN 

WELLSTEAD 

CRESDEE 

DUMBLETON 

HURNELL 

RICHIE 

WILKIE 

CHILVERS 

LAKE 

COUSINS 

TAYLOR 

TOWN 

Horace 

Mary 

Irene 

Walter 

Olive 

Harry 

Joan 

John 

Alice 

Edith 

Ruby 

Arthur 

Lillian 

Cristina 

Code A 
i .................................... 

HALL 

WILLIAMSON 

HILLIER 

Norah 

Jack 

Eileen 

................................................... 

c _o.de._ _A .................... j 
BAKER 

CLARKE 

GRAHAM 

GERMAN 

Ellen 

Hubert 

Leonard 

Mary 

2 
(1A) 

2 
(1A) 

2 
(1A) 

2 
(1A) 

2 
(No 
Score) 
2 
(No 
Score) 
2 
(No 
Score) 
2 
(No 
Score) 
2 
(No 
Score) 
2 
(No 
Score) 
2 
(No 
Score) 

1B 

1A 

1A 

1A 

1A 

1A 

1A 

1A 

1A 

R 7CF 

R7CF 

R 7CF 

D 658 

R 7CF 

R 7CF 

R 7CF 

D 658, 
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
Clinical 
Team 
Clinical 
Team 
Clinical 
Team 

Letter Sent 
(11/02/04) 
No Contact 
(No Letter) 
Letter Sent 
(11/02/04) 
Letter Sent 
(11/02/04) 
Letter Sent 
(11/02/04) 
Letter Sent 
(11/02/04 
Letter Sent 
(11/02/04) 
Letter Sent 
(11/02/04) 
Letter Sent 
(11/02/04) 
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84. BJC/18 

85. BJC/53 

86. BJC/33 

87. BJC/50 

88. BJC/57 

Document: 
D 658 
D 966 
R 7CF 

ELLIS 

WILLIAMSON 

MIDDLETON 

WALSH 

MIDFORD- 
MILLERSHIP 

Kathleen 1A D 658 

Ivy 1A D 658 

Dulcie 1A D 658 

Frank 1A D 658 

Francis 1A D 658 

Letter Sent 
(11/02/04) 

Letter Sent 
(11/02/04) 
Letter Sent 
(11/02/04) 
Letter Sent 
(11/02/04) 
Letter Sent 
(11/02/04) 

Title: 
Spread Sheet of Clinical Team Findings (Sept 2003) 
Report by DCI Williams re 3B Cases 
OR by i~-.~--~..0-d_~..-~.--.~-!re Clinical Team Findings 29th February 2004 


